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UNITED STATE S OF AMERICA  
FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION 

 
COMMISSIONERS:  Edith Ramirez, Chairwoman 

Julie Brill  
Maureen K. Ohlhausen 
Joshua D. Wright 
Terrell McSweeny 
 

____________________________________ 
) 

In the Matter of )     
) 

TRUE ULTIMATE STANDARDS      )  
EVERYWHERE , INC., a corporation,   ) DOCKET NO. C-4512 
d/b/a TRUSTe, Inc.    ) 
____________________________________) 
  

COMPLAINT  
 

The Federal Trade Commission 
1. Respondent True Ultimate Standards Everywhere, Inc., also doing business as TRUSTe, 

Inc. (“TRUSTe”), is a privately-owned, Delaware corporation with its principal office or 
place of business at 835 Market Street, Suite 800, San Francisco, California 94103. 

 
2. TRUSTe was formed as a California non-profit corporation on June 10, 1997.  On June 

20, 2008, TRUSTe formed a for-profit Delaware corporation and transferred all of the 
assets of the California non-profit entity to the for-profit corporation pursuant to an Asset 
Purchase Agreement effective July 3, 2008. 
 

3. Respondent has advertised, offered for sale, and sold data privacy services to companies, 
including a variety of assessments and certifications, monitoring tools, and compliance 
controls.   
 

4. The acts and practices of Respondent as alleged in this complaint are in or affecting 
commerce, as “commerce” is defined in Section 4 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 44. 
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20. Through the means described in Paragraphs 17 and 19, Respondent has represented, 
expressly or by implication, that TRUSTe is a non-profit organization. 

 
21. In fact, Respondent has not been a non-profit organization since July 3, 2008.  

Therefore, the representation set forth in Paragraph 20 was false or misleading. 
 

22. By providing clients with the language in Paragraph 17 and continuing to certify clients 
using that language as described in Paragraph 19, Respondent has furnished the means 
and instrumentalities for the commission of the deceptive acts or practices alleged in 
Paragraph 21. 

 
23. The acts and practices of Respondent as alleged in this complaint constitute deceptive 

acts or practices in or affecting commerce in violation of Section 5(a) of the Federal 
Trade Commission Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a). 

 
THEREFORE, the Federal Trade Commission this twelfth day of March, 2015, has 

issued this complaint against Respondent. 
 

 By the Commission. 
 
 
      Donald S. Clark 
      Secretary 
SEAL: 


